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'BUCTOUCHE AND MONCTON 

RAILWAY. 
TIME TABLE. 

Hotel Stanlev, 
EING SQUARE, ST. JOHN, N. B 

J. M. FowLER, PROPRIETOR. 

HOT-WATER HEATINW THROUGH- 

OUT. Leave Buctouche a a.m, 

yrat- in all its A ntments. Arrive Mw. 50 a.m, 

C. » Sas ai Arrive Moncton 10.50 a.m. 

. Leave 3.25 p.m. 

BALMORAL HOTEL, —- 
(NEWLY OPENED), | otel 

10 KING STREET, ST. JOHN, N. B. | Brunswick, 

Oentrally located. Only four MONCTON, N. B. 

GEO. McSWEENEY, Proprietor. 

1. C. R. Depot, and the Boston, New 

2 = - 

nion Hotel, 
OprosiTE PUBLIC SQUARE, 

minutes’ walk | 

et cars pass this building every five min- | 
11 lines. 

hy eal lendid view of Harbor, ete, | 

a Fare and Moderate Prices. 
| 

w ermanent and transient boarders accommodat- | 

A. L. SPENCER, | 

(oot2-%) 

Catholicism in New Brunswick, 

(From United Canada.) 
War was.again, in 1744, generally dec- 

lared between France and. England. Aec- 
adia was once more the battle ground of 
the two nations in America. Louisburg, 
in Cape Breton, the strongest French posi- 
tion, after Quebee, in the New World, was 

taken by the British and Anglo- Americans, 
The French achieved a success at Grand 
Pré, but dispersion and destruction of their 
naval armament by storms prevented their 
making any decided impression on the foe. 
By the treaty of Aix-la-Chapelle, an end 
was put to the wars, and Lonisburg, much 
to the chagrin of the Anglo-Americans, 
restored to the French, for Madras, which 
the latter had taken from the British, The 
peace which followed the treaty was mere- 
ly nominal, and the French took vigorous 
measures to obtain possession of New SOE. | NEWCASTLE, N. B. 

\ Lavery Stable in connection. 

Commercial House, 
Pucroucue, NEw BRUNSWICK. 

| iii 

¥. D. BOURQUE, - - - Proprietor. Leonard Hotel, 

This is run on strictly Temperance prin- 
we 

oiples, os pore dee, and transient boarders will AND DINING ROOMS, 

Opposite Masonic Hall, Chatnam, N. B. find it a desirable residence both as regards loca- 
tion and comfort. Tt is situared within a short | 

3 
J 

nee of the Railway depot. Telegraph and Post | f ? 

es. (Good Sample Room in the building. | Permanent and Transient Boarders accommo 

ing on the premises, | modated on reasonable terms, 

o pains will be spared to make guests feel at | ——— - : ' —— YT 

on NEW KENT HOTEL 
pel LR TR ’ 

Ul BEN Formerly the Exchange, 

- OTEL, | QUEEN ST., RICHIBUCTO, N. B. 
FREDERICTON, N. B. 

First-class Livery Stables in connection. 

J. A. EDWARDS, Proprietor. 

‘LeBlanc Hotel, 
Puke St., opposite Post Office, 

MONCTON. 

T. B. LeBLANC, Proprietor. 

Good Stabling in connection, 

c
e
 

— 

| 
| 

| 
| 

| THIS HOUSE BEING FITTED AND REFUR- 
| NISHED THOROUGHLY, IS NOW OPEN- 
| ED AS A COMMODIOUS RESIDENCE FOR 

| 

| 

PERMANENT AND TRANSIENT GUESTS. 

FURNISHED SAMPLE ROOMS 
FOR COMMERCIAL MEN. 

BRUNSWICK HOUSE, | Livery Stable in connection. 

(Opposite Railway Station,) 

ROGERSVILLE, - - - 

Open Day and Night. 

Bample Rooms on premises. Baggage carried 
Station. 

| 
and from Station M. O’BRIEN, Proprietor. 

NX. B.S. O'DONNELL, - - - PROPRIETOR. 
aug2289ui 

Commercial Hotel, 
Moncton, N. B. 

WM. BROWN, - - - PROPRIETOR. 

BANGOR HOUSE | Centrally located, and close to Post Office, Cus- 
tom House, etc. pRstenely enlarged and refitted. 

2 Electric Bells and all modern conveniences. 
13 King Square, 

St. John, N .B. 

R. CLARKE, - . 

in connection. 

: senger Trains. 
Proprietor. » 

—s.  Bureka Hotel, 
AMERICAN HOUSE WELDFORD STATION, I. C. Railway 

y | 

109 CHARLOTTE STREET, 

ST. JOHN, N. B. 

Mgrs. D. COLLINS, 

FIYHIS newly refitted and neatly furnished hotel, 
18 one of the most convenient on the line, 

| being only one minute’s walk from the depot. 

trains, at reasonable rates. ; 
Good Sample Room in connection. dye qetr ARR ; 

Proprietress. J. W. McDERMOTT. Proprietor. 

CENTRAL HOUSE, CENTRAL HOTEL, 

| Weldford Station, Ker. County. N. B., 
| 18 situated opposite the ublic Crossing 

"and only a moment’s waln from the Sta- 
tion. Meals at all hours to accommodate 
passengers. Baggage taken to and from 
the Station free of charge. Good Sample 
Room in connection. 

Wu. F. BROWN, PROPRIETOR. 

Bay View Hotel, 
SUCTOUCKE,: N.”B. 

This new and nicely furnished Hotel is pleas- 
antly situated within three minutes’ walk of the 
Railway Station. 

39 and 41 KING SQUARE, 

SAINT JOHN, N. 
J. W. ROOP, Proprietor. 

ADAMS HOUSE, 
CHATHAM, - - N. B. 

B. 

Sample Rooms and Livery Stable in | 
eonnection. 

THOS. FLANAGAN, Proprietor, | 

CANADA HOUSE, 
CHATHAM, NEw DRUNSWICK, 

Wm. JOHNSTON, - - Proprietor. | 

This hotel is run strictly on temperance princi- 

ples and travellers will find it a desirable tempor- 
ary residence both as regards location and com- 
fort. It is situated within two minutes walk of 
steamboat landing and Telegraph and Post Offices. 

Sample rooms for commercial travellers and 

stanling on the premises. No pains will be spared 

Passengers and Baggage taken to and from the 
Depot free of charge. 

FINE SAMPLE ROOMS IN CONNECTION. 

FIRST-CLASS LIVERY STABLE. 

=~ Rates Moderate. 

THOMAS ROBERTS, 

to make guests feel at home. Proprietor. 

VICTORIA HOTEL, 
g Hotel du Peuple, 

King Street, ST. JOHN, N. B. 
BUCTOUCHE, - N. B. 

D. W. MCCORMICK, 

PROPRIETOR. J. BREAU, - Proprietor. 

BELMONT HOTEL, AMX 
SAINT JOHN, N. B i. OUSH, 

(Directly opposite N. B. and 1. C. R. Stations.) 

J.SIME, Proprietor, AMHERST, N. 8. 

WM. B. GANONG, - - 
Horse Cars pass the House both ways every five 

minutes, and connect with all steamboat lines. 
Baggage taken to and from the station tree of 3 A DI A N 

charge. 
Terms mo erate. 

BUCTOUCHE, N.B 

ROBERT GALLANT, PROPRIETOR. 

PROPRIETOR 

NEW VICTORIA HOTEL 
248 to 252 Prince William St., St. John, N. B. 

J. L. McCOSKERY, - - Proprietor. 

One minutes walk from steamboat landing. | 

Street cars for and from all railway stations and 
teambosat landings pass this hotel every five min- 

There will be sold at Public Anction at 

ates. ben — 

Reval Hotel, 
the Railway Station at Buctouche, in the 

KING STREET, | County of Kent, on Shunt, fa gr 
of March next, at 3 o’clock in the after- 

ST. JOHN, N. B. | noon, all the estate, bp ans gv - of 
Proprietor the Buctouche and Moncton ilway 

T.V.EA YROXD, Pt sisi ¥ Company, situate in the said County of 
a | Kent, the same having been levied upon 

| and seized by me under and by virtue of 

EARY | an execution issued out of the Supreme 

HOUSE, | Court, o the said Buctouche and 

Fine Sample Room in connection. 

Sheriff's Sale ! 

U oprietor. | 
hen foo. ” ey ® po, | tion of the country and Lacome despatched 

Brunswick. Boisebert was sent to the 

mouth of the St. John, to held that por- 

to keep Chignecto, on the isthmus, which 
according to the French formed the north- 

' ern boundary of English territory. The 
famous Le Loutie, a French missionary 

| priest, exerted himself zealously in the 
interest of his people, and was blamed by 

| the English for Indian and Acadian up- 

'risings. In 1750, Governer Cornwallis 
sent Major Lawrence with four hundred 
men to Chignecto to build a block house. 

| The little river Messagouche was claimed | 
as their southern boundary and Lacome’s 
force had been keeping possession of the 

isthmus. On the southern bank was sit- 

olic missionaries to St. John. In the lat- 
ter year, was commenced the erection of 
St. Malachi’s church, the first place of 
worship, had by the Catholics of St.John, 
and at its opening the finest of their build- 
ings in the province. Considering the 
time and the other circumstances and con- 
ditions of its erection, it was certainly a 
highly creditable structure. Before its 
construction the Catholic congregation 
was held in the City Hall, kindly placed 
by resolution of the Common Council at 
their disposal, but mass could only be 
heard through dearth of priests, at rare 
intervals in St. John, The new church 

edifice was so far completed in 1815, that 
Bishop Plessis was enabled to officiate 
there. Bishop Plessis’s journal relates 

that the Catholic chapel at St. John, being 
sufficiently completed, he celebrated mass 
therein, on a Sunday in the latter part of 
August, in the ever memorable year 1815. 
Curiosity attracted a great number of 
Protestants, The Bishop addressed the 
assembly, in a short sermon, scarcely half 
of which could be heard, owing to the 
noise made by the arrival of the Catholic 
soldiers of the garrison, led by an awk- 
ward lieutenant, and after the time agreed 
upon, There was but one communicant 

at the mass, a fervent Catholic named 
Tool, with whom the visiting priest to the 
mission stopped. The Bishop was consol- 
ed by the instant request of a pious 
Frenchman, named Julien Blin, who wish. 
ed to have his own and all his numerous 
family’s confessions heard by the visiting 
prelate. His Lordship and his chaplain, 
Rev. W. De Boucherville, gratified this 

Sample Rooms and Western Union Telegraph ! 

Free Hack in attendance to and from all Pas- | 

Meals ready at all hours to suit passengers on | 

' uated the prosperous village of Beaubassin, 
| whose inhabitants, by Lacome’s desire, | pious desire. What changes said the St. 
| took the oath of allegiance to the French | Jobu Telegraph have taken place in New 
monarch, On Lawrence’s arrival the | Brunswick, since the Bishop of Quebec 
people of Beaubassin, 1000 in number, | came, 70 years ago, through an almost un- 

set fire to their houses and abandoned their | broken wilderness, to visit New Bruns- 

fertile fields, to cross the river, where | wick’s chief city 7 At great personal risk, 
they might enjoy French military protec- | and with much physical discomfort only, 
tion. Many other Acadians also left | could the journey be performed. A great 
Nova Scotia, preferring poverty and | part of the journey lay through a dense 
exile to property and British rule. So | forest, and much of it had to be made in 

deeply seated was the lovesfor the mother | 8 birch bark canoe, while the most accept- 
country in the hearts of these heroic col- | able conveyauce, at hand, was a sail-boat 
onists | Lawrence was obliged to abandon | Or sloop taking three days to make the 
the task he had in band, Lacome’s force Journey from St. John to Fredericton. 

' being too strong. Later in che season, he | Should the sudeessor of Birhop Plessis, in 
again went to Chignecto, where, on the | the see of Quebec, desire to visit St. John, 

southern bank of the Messagouche, he | he can do so, in a few hours, spending the 
A strong French | greater part of the time in peaceful repose 

fort was, the same year, built on the north- | in one of the palace sleeping cars on the 
| ern side of the river and called Beausejour, Intercolonial railway. Instead of a few 

"and a smaller fortress, Gaspereaux, raised | Catholics scattered here and there,through- 
at Bay Verte, Other French posts were 

| planted, forming an unbroken line of 

built Fort Lawrence. 

influential congregations, flourishing 

‘out the province. he will find large and | 

Nearly Two Million 
Bottles sold 

in the Dominion in 
Ten years 

ne ".... Rheumatism 
mothing else. 

E 

Edward Forbes, 
MAIN STREET, MONCTON, N.B. ~~ 

HEADQUARTERS FOR— th 

ALL LATEST NOVELTIES IN FANCY GOODS.’ 
Our stock for quantity, quality and variety, exceeds all previous reasons. Choice assortment of 

d Toilet Sets, Fine ch China Cupe and Saucers, Bisque Figures, Ornaments, Handsome 
Tanre fans. Plane Land. ve uet na 5. Indios’ and Gents’ Dressing ¢ es, Work Boxes, Card 
Cases, Glove and Handkerchief Boxes. Ibums. Dressing Cases, 
Ladies’ Co M foe Big Tal We Vg i Goods in Chin . nions, Manicure ete. stands, Pho ph Frames, nese a= 
wate, Trash mbroidered Screens, Pape inka Toys, Dolls, and Novelties. i} <= es, Iron Toys, 
o. Material for Faney Needlework, Ber ools, Embroidery Silks, Filosclles, Working Canvas, 
elts. Stamping done for all kinds of work. Please give us a call before purchasing elsewhere, as 

we show a great variety to select from. 

EDWARD FORBES, Main St., Moncton. 

I — T—— A S————— 

THE PEOPLE ARE ALL TALKING ABOUT ®y 

L.J. REDDIN, 
WHO IS NOW DOING BUSINESS 

SUCTOUCHZE, 
Beeauge his Goods are New and Fresh and he sells at a 

small advance on cost. | 

TIN 
And why? 

WATSON & CO. 
Cor. Charlotte and Union Streets, 

ST. JOHN, N. B. 
We carry the largest and moet varied stock of 

Toys, Dolls, Nick-Nacks, Masks, Dominoes, Whis- 
kere, Flags, Chinese Lanterns, Balloons, Fire- 
works, Fire Crackers, Pistols, Rubber Balls, 
Base Balls, Sportin Goods of all Kinds, Soxive 
Gloves, Games of all kinds, Playing Cards,Check- 
ers, Looking Glasser. Frames, Carts, Waggons, 
Dolls’ Carriages. Tin and Iron Toys of every var- 
iety. All the Latest Novelties are to be had 
from us at the Yowest possible prices. Book De- 

fortifications from the Gulf of St. Law- 

rence to the mouth of the St. John. 

It became a fixed purpose of the British 
| to reduce Fort Beausejour, 

throughout the land. 

New Brunswick, three times 

The enter- 

prise was planned by Governor: Shirley 

and Col. Lawrence, then in command in 
| Nova Scotia. Great caution and secrecy | Many professing the ancient faith, that his 

were observed in connection with its in- | ancestors had planted in the New World, 
a~ there are Methodists, Presbyterians and 
Anglicans combined. The Rev, J. Moni- 
set, already spoken of as St, John’s first 

resident priest, continued there till 1824, 

He was, in the following year, succeeded 

and the whole placed under the command | bY Rev. P. Macmahon, who ministered in 
of Lieut.-Col. Moncton. De Veager New Brunswick till 1828, when he left for the | 

French commander at Beausejour, had Quebec, when he became pastor of St. 

| expected to take precautions for the de- | 

fence of the place, and was disappointed in | great acceptability for many years, leav- 
| not receiving provisions or reinforcements | ig to this day a name held in affectionate 
| from Louisburg. The English forces at- | veneration by the Irish population of that 

| tacked him with such vigor and determin- | €ity. Rev. John Carrol was the last priest 
ation, that he was soon forced to surrend- | who undertook the spiritual charge of St. 

| er. The terms were easily arranged, the | Malachi’s, under the jurisdiction of the 

garrisons being permitted to leave, with Bishop of Quebec. In 1832, New Bruns 
| their arms, and the Acadians receiving a Wick became part of the newly founded 
| general amnesty. Le Loutie, justly de- | diocese of Charlottetown. In that year 

| serving the consequences of capture, made | the Rev. James Dunphy assumed charge 

| good his escape, and after incredible suf-  ©f St. Malachi’s congregation, and the out- 
| ferings, in a journey through the wilder- look for the church in the whole province 

| ness, succeeded in reaching Quebec. Hay- | became daily brighter. A large immigra- 
| ing incurred the Bishops displeasure by tion from Great Britain and Ireland began 

his too zealous interference in matters to form into New Brunswick and the 
| political, and finding himself hopelessly | Catholic population grew very rapidly. 
| cut off from his cherished Acadia, he em- | For ten years the province continued a 
barked for France, but the vesselin which | part of the diocese of Charlottetown, amd 
be sailed was captured by an English ship | Was regularly and faithfully visited by the 
| and the Abbe Le Loutie forced to expiate | Bishops of that see. It was found, how- 
| by years of imprisonment on the Island of | €ver,that the diocese was too extensive for 
Jersey, his enmity to Britain. After the | 8b one prelate to govern, and, in 1842, 

fall of Beansejour, the other French forts | St. Juhu was made a bishopric, whose 
| rapidly fell till New Brunswick was fully | limits were coterminius with those of the 

| as subjugated as Nova Scotia. From | Province itself. The Right Rev. Dr. Dol- 

| the conclusion of peace in 1763 till 1784, lard was appointed to the newly erected 
New Brunswick was governed from Hali- | See, residing at first in Fredericton, but 

| fax, being considered part of Nova Scotia. | removing, in 1844, to St. John, whereupon 

| In that year a separate government was the Rev. James Dunphy became a pastor 
| established. Its first Governor was Col. A of Carleton, 

| Thomas Carleton, brother of Lord Dor- Prelate, and though owing to poverty of 
| chester. He held office till 1802, 
| With the advent of English rule Catho- | laborers, he left no conspicuous movement 

 licism received a severe blow. Many New | of his zeal, he laid sure and broad found- 

| Englanders removed to New Bruns. | tious for the future greatness of the church 

| wick, whose population was still further in New Brunswick. He ruled the diocese 
swollen by the removal thither, after the for nine years, dying at Fredericton in 
war of independence, of many thousands 1851. A tablet to his memory has been 
of loyalists,who preferred exile to an alien | erected in the church of St. Dunstan in 

flag. Not till the faithful Irish Catholic that city. Bisliop Dollard’s successor, in 
| emigrant began to arrive on its shores, did | the see of St. John, was the most Rev. Dr, 

| the old religion arise from the grave which A Connolly, afterwards of Halifax, N. 8. 
political viscissitudes had temporarily con. | His success in religion during Bis episco- 
signed it. Bishop Plessis of Quebec 1 isit- | Pate drew forth many tender and earnest 
New Brunswick in 1815. There were, at  €Xpressions of regretful gratitude, when 
that time, few church edifices of any kind | the news of his promotion to Halifax 
in the province. The Anglicans were the Yeached his faithful flock in St. John, an 
first, and Presbyterians next, to build | immense meeting of the faithful took 

themselves fixed places of worshjp, nearly | Place in the Cathedral of the latter city, 
all the loyalist settlers belonging to one or | filling every portion of the vast edifice, 
other of these denominations, there being | #0d, at this meeting. the hearty feelings of 
fewer Catholics than of any other religious the people found earnest expression. 
body in the province. In 1821, arrived =~ The Cathedral of St. John was a work 
the Rev. J. E. Morriset, the first residen; | ob which Dr. Connolly had set his heart. 
priest in 8t, John. Between 1785 and | 80 rapid had been the grants of Catholic 

tention and execution. Massachusetts 

raised two thousand troops for Lo under- 

taking and placed them under command 

of Lieut.-Cul. John Winslow. To this 

force three hundred regulars were added, 

parishes, schools, orphanages and convents, | 
He would find in | 

as many | 
| Catholics as there are Methodists, more | 
than twice as mauy Catholics as there are | 

Anglicans or Presbyterians, and almost as | 

Patrick’s Church, a position he filled with | 

Dr. Dollard was a zealous | 

| material resources and scarcity of fellow | 

partment— School Books for all grades Stationery 
of all kinds, Musical Instruments, Violin Strings 
good quality from 10¢ each and up. Mouth 
gane rom Sc each, Jew’s Harps from le each, 120 
heets of good Notepuper 15¢, 100 good white 

Euvvelopes 18¢. Leather School Bags special value 
only 80c each. All Goods forwsrded on the day 
order is received. American and English papers 
and magazines as published. g 

Call and look over omr counters when in the 
City, or send us your order by letter, We guar 
antee to give everyone satisfaction 

Xmas Fruit! 
IN STORE AND TO ARRIVE. 

500 barrels Winter Apples, 100 boxes Florida Oranges, 
100 boxes Sicily Lemons, 150 barrels Almeria Grapes, 
100 boxes Persian Dates, 10 cases Elme Figs, 
100 bags Nuts, assorted kinds, 1 carload Clarified Cider. . 

AKL CHOICE STOCK AT LOWEST MARKET PRICES. 

JW. Potts & Co, 
41 and 43 Germain Street, St. John, N. B. 

1891 189) 5 

$1.00 A YEAR. | : 
PUBLISHED EVERY THURSDAY AT RICHIBUCTO, N. B. 

‘The Peoples’ Paper. 

. - The People’s Friend. 

The Job Printing Department 
In connection with THE REVIEW there it a complete and thoroughly equipped? Jab 
: Office where careful attention is given to all orders entrusted to us, and it is 

ever our aim to turn out our work promptly and in a satisfactory 
manner. . Good work at low rates. 

v 

BERN 

THE LARGE CIRCULATION 
Of THE REVIEW makes it the leading y A a medium of Northern New Bruns- 

wick. 

A CLEAN, BRIGHT, BREEZY, NEWSY, and INDEPENDENT Weekly Paper. 

MY SALESMEN ARE NOW OUT 
~~WITH — 

Fall and Winter Samples, 
and it will be to the advantage of all merchants / ee 
the Boot and Shoe trade to wait and see them be-. Whip a 
fore msg their orders. Our hand-made Boots : 
are much improved this season and several nh 
lines have been added, made oi Kangaroo for adie oa Ro 
and gentlemen’s wear, This eather : ps Y ig 
and durable and has other excellent qualities, = 

Having one of the largest and best assorted 
stocks of Boots and 8 pro- 
vinces, | am in a position to fill all orders with 
Spoils, either by mail or taken by owr 

JAMES T. HURL 
Beet and noe 

28 and 26 Chipman Hill, pe Lb } 3 

Ld 

E 

’ 

’ 

' Moncton lway Company. 
! 

BATHURST, N. B. WL WEBRSS, 
g K Y. connection. | Bberiff’s Office. Richibueto, 

Good. ple ice SER » November 31, 1891, 
1815, occasional visits were made by Cath- | [Continued on page 7.) 
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